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[AFER 10 rUNITEg STATES DISTRICT COURT
el FOR THE -
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA %4, >

.....

o5 S
. . {? p 1{'3’93

TNTTED STATES cmmomr@ ) EIRGLIe ;ﬁ:% >
FUTURES TRADING COMMISSION, ) ’ 1}: ,i o
) ‘ :A s “fé 7]
Plaintiff, ) NO.8:03-CV-54-T-17TGW
) KOVACHEVICH
v, )
)
INVESTORS FREEDOM CLUB, L.C., ) CONSENT ORDER OF
WILLIAM ANTHONY FOLINO and ) PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION
GEORGE BELANGER, D/B/AIFCL.C., )} AND OTHER
INVESTMENT FREEDOM CLUB, ) EQUITABLE RELIEF AGAINST
VENTURE FREEDOM FUND LTD.,and ) GEORGE BELANGER
VENTURE FREEDOM FOUNDATION, )
)
Defendants, )
)
AND )
)
TINA NOA FOLINO, )
)
Relief Defendant. )

Upon the consent of defendant George Belanger (“Belanger™) in this action for 3
permanent injuniction and other relief filed by plai ff U.S. Commodity Futures Trading
Commission (“CFTC” or “Commission”), with no i itention of waiving by Belanger of his
Fifth Amendment privilege against self-incrimination, and without admitting or denying any
of the allegations of the Complaint, and solely for the pu_pose of this Consent Qrder of

Preliminary Injunction and Other Equitable Relief (*Consert Order™), Belanger:

SCANNED | /]

O
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1. Admits that he has been served with the Complaint, Summons and Statutory
Restraining Order in this action, admits the jurisdiction of this Court over himself and over
the subject matter of this action, and admits that venue lies properly with this Court;

2. Consents to the entry of this Consent Order, afﬁrms that no promises,
coercion, or threat of any kind whatsoever have been made by the Commission, or by any
representative of the Commission, and confirms that he enters into this Consent Order freely,
knowingly. and willfully,

3. Waives the right to a hearing on the merits of the issues covered in this Jrder,
and appeal from the entry of this Order; and

4. Acknowledges and affirms, without waiving any defense he may have te suck
action, that the entry of this Consent Order does not in any way limit the rights of the
Commission to seek further statutory and equitable relief from the Court as requested in the
Commission's Complaint, including, but not limited to, permanent injunctive relief,
disgorgement, restitution, the payment of pre-judgment and post-judgment interest, a civil
monetary penalty, and the appoictment of a recetver.

L

The Court makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

A Jurisdiction over the parties and over the subject matter of this complaint is
proper pursuant to Section 6¢ of the Act, 7 U.S.C. § 13a-1 (1994);
B.  Venue lies properly within this District pursuant to Section 6c(e) of the Act, 7

U.S.C. § 13a-1(e) (2000).
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Belanger, his officers, agents, servants, employees,
and attorneys, and those persons in active concert or participation vﬁth him who-receive
actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise (including service by facsimile
transmission), are enjoined, restrained and prohibited from directly or indirectly:

A Cheating or defrauding or attempting to cheat or defraud other persons
and wilifully deceiving or attempting to deceive other persons by
making false, deceptive or misleading representations or material facts,
by failing to disclose material facts, and by misappropriating customer
funds in or in connection with orders to make, or the making of,
contracts of sale of commodities for future delivery, made or to be
made for or on behalf of any other person in violation of Section 4b(a)
of the Act, 7 U.8.C. § 6b(a), and CFTC Regulation 1.1(b), 17 CF.R.

§ 1.1(b); and

B. Offfering to enter into, entering into, executing, confirming the
execution of, or conducting business for the purpose of soliciting,
accepting any order for, or otherwise dealing in any transaction in, or
in connection with a contract for the purchase or sale of 2 commeodity
for future delivery when: (1) such transactions have not been
conducted on or subject to the rules of a board of trade which has been
designated as a contract market or derivative transaction execution
focility by the CTTC for such commiadity and (2) such contiacts liave
not been executed or consummated by or through a member of such
contract market or derivatives transaction facility in violation of
Section 4(a) of the Act, 7 U.S.C. § 6(a).

118
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Belanger, his officers, agents, scrvants,
employees, end attorneys, and those persons in active concert or participation with him who

receive actual notice of this Order by personai service or otherwise (including service by

facsimile transmission), are enjoinéd, restrained and prohibited from directly or indirectly:
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A. Soliciting or accepting any funds from any person in connection with
* the purchase or sale of any commodity futures contract, option on a
commodity futures, futurcs contract on any agreement, contract, or
transaction in foreign currency, option on a futures contract on any
agreement, contract, or transaction in foreign curency, or option on
any agreement, contract, or transaction in foreign currency
("commodity interest contracts”);

B. Placing orders, giving advice or price quotations cor other information
in connection with the purchase cr sale of commodity interest contracts
for himself or others, introducing customers to any other person
engaged in the business of commodity interest contracis trading,
issuing statements or reports to others concerning commodity interest
contracts, and otherwise engaging in any business activities related to
commodity interest contracts;

C. Controlling or directing the trading of any commodity interest
contracts account for or on behalf of any other person or entity,
whether by power of attorney or otherwise;

D. Trading commodity interest contracts for his own personal accounts;
and '

E. Seeking registration in any capacity under the Act and acting in any
zagfcity for which registration with the CFTC is required under the
Iv.
IT IS FURTHER bRDERED that this Court's January 13, 2003, Starutory
Restraining Order shall remain in full force and effect pending a final determination of this
action, except as expressly modified herein by Part VIII of this Order, which provides fbr

Belanger's reasonable and necessary living expenses, or by further order of this Cow*.

sk TOTAL PAGE.@2 <
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V.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that within fourteen (14) days following the service of

this Order, Belanger shall prepare, sign under oath, and file with this Court, with copy to the

Commission, a complete and accurate accounting of all assets, whether located within or

outside of the territorial United States, for the period January 1, 2001, to the date of such

accounting, which shall be no earlier than the datc of this Order. Such accounting shall

include, without limitation, the identification of:

A

All funds, securities, commodity interests, assets, and other property
currenily owned or controlled (legally, equitably, or otherwise) directly
or indirectly by Belanger, whetker individually or jointly;

All funds, securities, commedity interests, assets, and other property
received directly or indirectly by Belanger, whether individually or
jointly, describing the source, amount, disposition, and current location
of each listed item;

All funds, securities, commodity interest contracts, assets, and other
property transferred or otherwise disposed of directly or indirectly by
Belanger in excess of $250, whether held individually or jointly,
describing the source, amount, disposition, and current location of each
listed item; and

The name and last known address of each bailee, debtor, or other
person or catity currently holding any funds, securities, commodity
interest contracts, assets, or other property owned or controlied
(legally, equitably, or otherwise) by Belanger, either individually or
jointly.

wl

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED tha: within fourteen (14) days following the service of

this Order, Belanger shall provide the Commission access to all records of accounts or assets

- of Belanger held by financial institutions located outside the territorial United States by
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signing the Consent to Release of Financial Records attached to this Order.

VIL

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that within thirty (30) days of the date of this Order,

Belanger shall prepare, sign under oath, and file with this Court, with copy to the’

Commission, an accounting of all persons and entities known by Belanger to have held

accounts with, or for the purpose of investing sent funds to, defendants or any person or

entity under their control, ownership, employ, or supervision. With respect to each such

person or entity, Belanger shall include the following information in the accounting:

A.

The amount and date of each transfer of funds by any such person or
entity to defendants, and the identity and location of each account into
which such funds were deposited and/or transferred;

The amount and date of any payments made to such person or entity by
defendants;

The current value and location of such person or entity’s investment;

The identity, location, and complete trading record of all trading
accounts in which the funds of any such person or entity were
deposited and the amount of profit realized or loss sustained in each
such account; and

Every transaction in which any funds or other assets of any kind, or the
interest or accrual on such funds or assets, obtained from such person
or entity were transferred, invested, or otherwise disposed of or
expended. :

vml

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that subject to the conditions set forth below,

Belanger is entitled to reasonsble and necessary living expenses in an amount not to exceed
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$1000 per month, which amount is based upon an affidavit of current income and expenses
executed by Belanger and attached hereto. Further, within 10 days of the enury of this
Consent Order, Belanger shall file with this Couft and serve upon the Commission an
accounting or other statement under oath, detailing Belanger’s reasonable and necessary
living expenses, fully substantiated by all relevant financial documentation.

Any funds Belanger shall utilize to pay for living expe;ism as provided for herein
shall be derived solely from Belanger's current and prospective income arising out of his
Veteran’s Administration benzfits or from business activities that are wholly unrelated to the
foreign currency exchange, commodities or commodity futures or options industries, and
detailed in his affidavit of income and expenses. If the source and/or amount of Belanger’s
current incoms changes in any material way, Belanger shall promptly provide a supplemental
accounting of such income to the Commission.

Belanger shall be permitted to continue in effect any current withholdings from his gross
pay for income taxes, social security, and Medicare, provided that he shall submit documentation
of such withholdings fo the Commission. To the extent that Belanger’snet monthly income after
the above-referenced permitted withholdings exceeds the aggregate amount of $1,500, such
excess shall be deposited into an interest-bearing account subject to the Court’s Janary 13, 2003
Statutory Restraining Order, pending further order of this Court. Belanger shall promptly maks
available to Commission representatives upon request account statements and any other relevant
documents relating to such account. No withdrawals shall be made from such account except
upoh Jeave of Court (or upon agreement of the Commission). Any funds for reasonable and

necessary living expenses that Belanger may wish to draw upon from any other sourcea other
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than as provided for expressly herein may only be procured by application to this Court

. gdsas

IX.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that pending resolution of this matter, Belanger shall

notify the Commission within three (3) days of any changes of his residential or business
addresses.

X

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that within three (3) days after receipt of this Order,
Belanger shall file with the Court an affidavit acknowledging receipt of this Order
XI.
[T IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Order shall remain in effect until further
order of this Court, and this Court shall retain jurisdiction over this action to assure

compliance with this Order and for all other purposes related to this action

Reviewed and approved by:
C/LLL.U(WL{)’M ,23

Peter M. Haas, Esq.

b ot
Attomey for Plaintiff, Commodity Putm% .
Commission
(}’JI\W chne f afl E€<q
r#0 7 39 do
SO ORDERED, at Tampe, Florida on this __/ g

<

f February 2003.
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PERSONAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION

W HOME PHONE

NAME 8 L TY NUDMBER
: /ZMG:! L fawtsar| o135 ~y0 -0¥/0 '765.619-: R_ro;/ (7222) 50/ -8 0 ¢
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CFTC Form 12 2

Approved May, 2001
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SUMMARY SHEET
ABSETS . LIABILITIES . '
: - Cash, bank and MMA accounts (Sched 1) Real eslats mongege (gross) (Sched 4)
i - Accounts, loans dus? notes recelvable (Sched 2) Reedl estate flens (Sched 4)
: . Fair merket value of all real estale (Sched3) B Real astata and other taxes.(Sched 17)
- Déderred Income arrangemonts (Schad 4) Credit cards (Sched 11)
Securities, commodities and bonds (Sched 5) Notes, accounts payable and debis 1o
Automobles, trucks, boats, planes, banks, financial Insttution and others
other vehidles (Sched ) (Sched 18)
Businads Interests (Sched 7) Automoblles, tnucke, boats, planes, and
Personsl property (Sched 8) cther vehiclas (Sched 6)

Judgments end eetiernants (Sched $)
Other loans and ltabilties (Scired 19)
Medcsl, legal expanees (Sched 20)
Unreallzed trading losses (Sched 20)
Chattel morigege (Sched 20)

Judgments and setiemsnis (Sched 8)
Casgh suender value of Iife ins {Sched 10)
Lines of crech (Scned 11)

Othet anvounts owed 1o you {Sched 12)
Wills, trusts and escrows (Sched 13)

R

Fringe benefits (Sched 14) Other liablites
Transfor of assets (Sched 15)
Othor assets (Sched 16) Total
Total Total net worth:
(Assets minus abilities)
. Salsiy (Sched 21) ' . Mangagefrent (8ched 22)

Comsnissions, fecs, bonuses, (Sched 21)
Spausas and dependents” income (Sched 21)
Raal oetate income {e.g. rent) (Sched 21)

Food (Sched 22)
Utiities (gas. eledtto, water) {Sched 22)
Automcbiloftransporiation expenses

I E I

Disbursement of capital to you (Sched 21)
Repayments of loans o you (Sched 21)
Other Income (Sched 21)

Other expenses (Sched 22)

Totn!

interest, dividends business income (Sched 21) (Sched 22)
Dividende/interest en personial income ~ Credit card payments (Sched 22)
" (Sched 21) : Telgphone (Sched 22)
: . Payments by others on your behaif (Sched 21) Cable television {Sched 22)
i . Disabiity payments (Sched 21) . lnsurance premiums {Sched 22)
: Court ordered payments received Court grdered payments (e.g. chiid .
: . (e.g. ¢hild sup) (Sched 21) support) (Sched 22) . ) “
Food stamps (Schod 21) Subdcrigtons (SGched 22) :
Boglal security (Sched 21) : Medicat and lega! expenses (Sched 22)
; ~ Unemployment benefts {Sched 21) Loan paymenis (Sched 22) .
: Net commodity/securties trading profils Tultion (Sched 22)
; {Sched 21) Instaliment payments {Sched 22}
- Annuity/pension plens (Sched 21) Contribuicns (Sched 22}
~ Sales: of easet: (Schad 21) Dues (Sched 22)

Total Monthly Cash Flow
{Income Minus Expanses)

LT

. CONTIMGENT LIABR ITIES
As endorser of co-maker :

On loasas or tomracts
Logal chalms

- Provisions for foderal income ax
Other special dettt

11}

Total .

CFTC Form 12 3
Approved May, 2001 '
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I ASSETS

Schedule 1
Cash, Bauk and Money Market Accounts -

List 21l cash, bank and money mwarket accouats, including but not limited to checking accounts, savings accounts,
certificates of deposit, crodit union acoounts held by you, yout gpouse, or your dependents, ot héld by others for the
benefit of you, your spouse ot your dependeats. The term cash includes currency-and uncashed checks. Use
additional pages if necessary. : : .

Cash onHend: Cash beld for your bensfit: :

_ NM Nnmufl')pe NWAM“ Finmcial:lnsﬁwﬁc? Acct Number Clmsntsalanj s 15 20 7~

beordy Biloadsr  AMSo AW pedelirbod Y5000 p;"%«g— 7
: ; ey ‘
Geboaselonat Lo 0036720248 A Saerk 44

salanees /9 000 !
{
| Schédulé 2
Accounts and Loans Due; Notes Receivable.
To or For You, Your Spouse or Your Dependeuts
Amount Age Description Date

‘Debtor's Nemc/Address _ Owedgo You  of Debt  Description/Namure of Debt  Scodrity Held ¢ Payment Expocted

1 1E

Total Owed
to You:

CFTC Form 12 : ' 4
Approved May, 2001



Schedule 3
Fair Market Value of AIl Real Estate

"A.  Listall real property owned by you, your spouse of your dependents. Use additienal pages if TROESSALY.

Name on Title/Deed and
Ownecthip Percentages

Description of Property

Date Acquired

Purchase Price -

- Pair Market Yalue
(moarket price minus unpaid morgage)

Pasis OIVE\!uaﬁon

Gross Mortgage Amcunt

Unpuid Mortgage Amount

Mchthly Meontgazs Payment

Name/ Addreas of Morigage Holder

Moﬂme L.oan Account No.

Lien Amount (other than 17 mongage)

Moutbly Lien Payment

Name/Address of Lien Holda

_Lien Acoount Number

Riental Incorne (if any)

Total Fair Markat

Value for All Propertiss:

B. List all real estase under cortract 1o bz purchased or s0ld by you, your spouse of Yo depondenls.
Use addiSona] pages if necessury.

_— Y/

Nazme of Seller/Buyer

Corzact Price

. Pm'm;a] Ammhl Owing/Due

AmountDate of Next Payment

CFTC Form 12 5
Approved May, 2001



| Schedule 4
Déferred Income Arrangements

List oll deferred income ammngcents, nxludmg
- plans, 401(X) plaos, IRAs, Keoghs, and other ¢
" beld by others for the benefit of you, your spouse or your dependents.

- Acosunt Plan Dile Trustee/ Administrator's Surrerder
Account Name ,  Nuasber Type Started  Namse, Address, and Phone Valus Cradit Line/ Amotnt

/ Avallable Now
/:// //F - _

Total
Available

Schedule 5 -
Securities, Commodities and Bonds

A Idemify all securites (inclading Yisted and walisted scouritics, registered and braror bonds, stato and
municipal bonds, mutnal fands, ci¢), held or controlled by you, your spouse or your dependents, or in which

you, your spouse or your dependents have or had a beneficisl interest at any tims during the last 5 years. Use
‘additional pages if pecessary.

No. of Face Present Income To : Losne -
Typeof  Swck Valuo  Registsred Murket Eamed  “Whom Nameon  Aguina
Scrurity _ Sbars{ _ofBopds  Name  Cost  Vahue

/ Lzsi Yeor Pledfed lssuer  Securty  Security
’ /J :

Towl Cuarent
Market Yadoe:

CFTC Form 12 6
Approved May, 2001

hnnmh:mtedm, deftred ammuities, peasion plans, pmﬁtm; e

odrefnent accommis held by you, your spouse or your dependents, br:_\-_”: ; L



. . ‘ Schedule §
{Comtinued)

B.  Identify all Smancial instirution accounts (otber than those idemtified in schodule 1), including commoditics
' a0 securities accottots in your name, under yous eontral, in ~which you have bad 8 bencicial inferest, or $0
which you aze & signatory, 3t auy tioe during tke 1ast 5 yoars, Use addidonal pages if eoessary.

Account Account Agpregate Date(s) Current Account -
Account Nitioe - Addrcss Number Depesit . of Deposit Balance
/
Totw)
Balance::

C.  List all government securities, including but not Timited to savings bonds, treasury bills, and treasury notes,
ependents, ot beld by others for the benefit of you, your spouse or your

held by you, your spouse o your d
dependents. Use additional pages if povessary.
Account Name Type of Obligation Security Amourt Maturity Amount
/
Total Maturity
Value:
Total Schedule 5
(SA+5B+5C)
CFTC Form 12 7

Approved May, 2001



: , .Sched 6
Automobiles, Trucks, Boats; Alrplanes and Other Vehicles

" Listall cars, trucks, boats, sirplanes and cther vehicles owned or operated by you, your spouse o your dopendents. -
o beld by otbers for the beaefit of you, yonr spouse or your dependenia. Usc additional pages ifnecessary. - -

Ychicle Type

Make

Model ' ' 19

Year [ ;/

Data of Purchase . / [ / /

Registered Ownet's Name /A / / /..,-/'
' Regisration Stae and Number [/l / / / !

Licenoe Plate Numba ' / \\/ / //

Vohicle Losation Address /

4
Purchase Price //

Current Value

AccounyLoan Number

Lender's Namo/Address

Oripinal Losn Ainoumt

Curent Loaa Balance

Monthly Paymeat

Totul Value of
Al Vehicles:

Schedule 7
Business Interests

List a1l businesses for which you, your spouse o1 your dependents xre an officer, director or owner. Use additiopal
pages if pecessary. ) :

» Business  Descipdon Positions Held Fair Business Financid Interest
Nm/rdM&az Format of Businecs in Last 8 years  Market Value Crmer in Business
/
Total Financial
fntcrost in Business:
CFTC Form 12 8

Approved May, 2001



. "~ Schednle8 -
Personal Property

.Listall personal property whether held for personal or for investment purposes, including but not limited to,
- firniture and bousehold goods, computer equipznant, coins; stamps, artwork, gemstones, antiques, jewelry, migs,

" gliver, bullicn, other oollectibles, copyrights, pétents, trademarks, service marks, royalty agreements. Use additional
pages if necessary. .

Typs of Propaty Owner Name Acquisition Cost " Cuwrent Value

o 600 Ao Po?r,, 14

-

4

) Total Current Value
of All Property:

CFTC Fomm 12 ' 9
Approved May, 2001



Schedule 9
Judginests and Settlements

A.  Foryoy, )wspomcmmdcpmdmﬁﬂin&chstiom

County/State * NameofCout  Amount of Daeof . Nawe'

" Nwns, Address and Telephone arur A
- Nuriber of Oppoiing Pty of Judgmeat - of udgnent Judgmeris Judgment : .- of Lawguit. .© .~

7 Do wol Kuoiwl OF ﬁ)u/t/

Total Owed
1w You:
B. Against yon,,yécr spouss or your depandeuis within the last 10 yeass.
" Name, -Address snd Telephone County/Stte  NemcofCowt  Amount of Dase of Nature
Number of Opposing Party of Judgment of Judgrment Judgment Judgment of Lawsuit
7/
Total Owed
by You:
Schedule 10
Life Insurance
YourPolley . Spouse’s Policy Other Policy

Name of Bencficiary

‘Narne of Insursnce Compeny .
Address of Toswrance Comparnry
Type of Policy

Face Amouat of Policy

Total Cash Surrender Value
Total Lozns Againat Policy
Yearly Praaroum

To Whom Palicy Assigned

CFTC Form 12
Appmved May, 2001

/
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7
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Schedule 11

Credit Cards and Lines of Credit .
A, Lijst each cedit czrd beld by you, your spouse’or ybur dependents. List any crcdit cards tﬁa'you., youx '
spouse or your dependents use. P :
. “Type of NamwAddiass Account Accomt  Coment Monthly :
Credit Card of Creditor . Numbex Name(s) Balence  Minimum Payment Credft Limit

X777
SV

Tow! Credit
Card Debt:

B.  Listall lines of credit that you, your spouse ot your dependents have access to or lines of credit for the
‘benehcial interest of yon, your spouse or yoar dependents. Use additional pages if necessary.

Namec/Addrzss of
Tuing Institution Amount of Credit Line Ameunt Used Repayment Terms

7
/771

Totsl Amount
Avalabls:

CFTC Form 12 . 11
Approved May, 2001



Schedule 12 .
Other Amounts Ovwed 10 You, Your Spouse or Yonr Dependents

-

. Debtor's .
. o Name, Addressand ~ Origicnl Amount  Curreat Arount M:mﬁxly : }
m of Debt Telephone Namber Owed 10 You // Owed 10 You Poyrents to You . Lonhay W'minﬁs__
) Fe 22,995 Hes £ o0
PRy WAL 252,945 ,d

ZFc& A= P/
powborgly, il ’é/S'oM 1

v :
G Forrameet

Schedule 13
Wills, Trusts and Escrows

A Wills: Describe any vested intezest ina will pursuant to which you, your spouse or your dependens are or
will receive a davite, bequest other inheritance or distribution.
/

L

B.  Trusts and Escrows: List all funds or other assers that are being beld in trust or escrow by any person or entity
. for you, your spouse or your dependents. Alse, hstanﬂmd:orothe:metsﬂmuebemgﬁoldmm:or
escrow by you, your spouse or your dependerts for any person or extity.

Trustes/Escrow _ Presynt Musket
- Apent's Nome/Addrees Date Establizhed Grantor Beneflclaries Value of Assets
/. .

,4,%/%

Towl Presant
Markst Valve:

CFTG Form 12 ' : 12
Approved May, 2001



- Schedule 14
- Fringe Benefits

List sy fringe benefits, such as the Jease-of sny vutomobile; or use of 3 celular phone prov:ded by your m‘Ploycr, e .
of made available by aay emxployer 1o you over the last five years. :

Benchit Employer Name and Address Fair Market Valus

Touwl Fair
Market Vaiug:

Schedule 15
Transfers of Assets

‘ List each pezson o Wham you have wansferred, in the aggregate, more than 51,000 in Sands or other assets during
the previous five years by loen, gift or other transfer. For each pezson stare the towl amount wransferred during that . -
period. Use additional pages if nzcessary.

: : Rejationship Proporty Aggregate Tranfer . Type of Transfer .
Transfree's Name/Address to You Trangferred Vahie Date : (o, gift) -
- , .

Y
Total Aggregate Vahse -
of Traxsferred Asgcts:
CFTC Form 12 13

Approved May, 2001



Schedunle 16
Other Aasots

*: Listall other assets owned by yon, your spouse of youx dependents incleding but pot linoted to héus‘ebold_goodsjzi'nd—'; .
" furmitare; businoss goods and furpiture; business merchantise and/or stock; farm products; livestock. Use additional

- . peges if neccasary.
L Type of Asset Locxlon of Asset Value of Assct Fsmdu;tgm inAsest .
/'/ | o
/- |
o Lo, g e 2007 P
f / //J Ud - [oo 2L~ G
g puellumn _ Horie 42— g
Phbwres Horre. ) % G
_ (opuin fy rre Lop# L=
Y Lo Y i
Vs dizrz Sfrnk g9°° L
Y Beaie /) A
otal Valu Z 07
oroz.«Ma:/Z ,q:gm d/

CFTC Form12
Approved May, 2001



I LIABILITIES E

| Schedule 17
Real Estate Taxes and Other Taxes Due

Llst all taxes, suck as income 1ax, real estate wxes of otier taxes owed by you, your spouse or you:r dcpendcms

Type of Tax Date Incurred Amount Owed Aroount of Monthly Paymens

A
—7

Total Amount
Taxes Due;

.. Schedule 18
Notes Due, Accounts Payable and Debts to
Banks, Financial Institutions and Other Individnals

liemize every note, sccounts payeble and debt over §1,000 owed by you, your spouss or your deprpdents.

Amowitof  Obligation Dae When | Pwposcof
’ Now, Aczount for Noté, Accotnit " Nott, Attt Note, Account
Creditor Narme/Address Paynble or Debt Paysbloor Debt _ Paysble or Debt Due;  Paysble orDebt -
"
Total Owed
by You:
CFTC fom 112 . ' 15

Approved May, 2001



Sched 19

Other Loans'and Liabilities Owed by You,
Your Spouse or Your Depeadents

* List all ofher Joans ot labjlitics in you, your spouse’s o your dependents’ parne, including bot not ?lmnwd 0 bank ‘.
* loaps, finance commpany loans, margin locns; insarance policy loans, installment 10ans and persond] Joans. Use
addidonal pages if necessary. / . :

.. o
Type of Loen 5/46 000 T
7
Name/Address of Lender/Creditor ‘ /';// A
Nature of Lizbility //Z 4
Name(t) on Liability /‘{ / i
Dste of Liability Incutred /I// 4
Original Amount Bomrowed / 4// 7 _
Current Balance ’ ‘/ ﬂ :
Payment Amount ﬂ// 4/
. Frequency of Payment /1//4 ;
. : —7
Bslancs Owing S/f, (/ 4
’ Tokal Owed
by You:
Schedule 20
Other Liabilities

A List all outstanding medical and legal expenses incuzred by you, your ?ponse or yowt depen@mu.

Amount .
Type of DamtoExpense  Originai Amount of Monthly Duts List Balanice
Crediter Neme/Address Expense Incurred of Expense Payment PaymentDue _ Owing
L |
/(// /7T
Total Owed
by You:
B.  Listall charel mortgages.
Date Original Amount Amount of Date Last .
Obligetion Jacurred of Obligation Monthly Peyment Payment Due Balance Owing
L /[J[LL
7777
Total Owed
by You:
CFTC Form 12 16

Approved May, 2001



e T
. N i,
)

III. MONTHLY INCOME/PAYMENTS!- | =~
| Sthedile 21
" Income/Payments Recelved Monthly P
- Lm pll-sncome/monthly ;;uymmxz zeoeived for yor, your spouse or your dependents. Use additioipal pages if
pecesanry. :

Amount | Source Addmssfl:fel:p!me
: i of Sdurcs
Salary J/n :
Commnissions, Fees, Advances, Bonuscs, ete )J/ i
Spouac #nd Dependents' Income /V/ A
Real Eswate locome (s.g. rent) /({/ﬂ
Intorest sod Dividends Businsss Incoma Due /"{ /,q,
. Dividendi/loterast on Persoral Income M/n
) ?a)',_mcr_ns‘by Others on Your Behalf Y, //J»
Tt (o3 i Mt
Disabiliey Paymers ' ifm{o} |
Food Semps V73 :
Sovial Secorlzy w7
Unemployment Benefits ’ /'V _/ﬂ
;:ﬂ C'::modzty end Socuritios Trading ,~ /(// P
- ‘Aniniity/Penoion Plans /V/ A
Sajes of Asects ///A—
Disbursement of Cagital to Yeu /Z/A';‘
cheymmts of Loans 10 You - jf//ﬂ
Othey Income —/(,//4' : 1 st
mﬁé‘ém ;?_’_?03’0 :
CFTC Form 12 : 17

Approved May, 2001



IV. MONTHLY EXPENSES |

| List monthly cxpenscs for you, your

Mongsge/Rent
Food
Utilitics (gas, electris, warer)
" Automobile and Tranzporiation Bxpenses
- Credit Card Payments
" Telephone
Cable Televizion
. 1oan ’Paﬁn:nts .
) Insurancs Pramiums
Subscriptions
Medisal snd Lega) Expenses
Ceurt Ordcred Paymants (e.g. child support)
'niin'.o'n
th Paymerits
- Conributions
Drca
" Other Expanses

.CFTC Form 12
Approved May, 2001

Schedule 22
Monﬂlly Expenses

Amount

spouse of your dcpmden!s including. tut not llmhed 10 me iu:ms hstcdbe).ovr;;_ S

Npcachscriphon oﬁExpm

' 6!63 ~prvian

300' Par e

w4

p/ A

Y ks

(-
100°= P, mo

A

A

Vd i

AL

U

A4

A

/%

A

ra

4

13

G
Total Monthly iy~
Expensey: /1




IV. MISCELLANEOUS

Scliedule 23
Pending Lawsaits

A Filed by you, your spouse or your depepdents within the last 10 years. Use additional pagci_n if necessary.

- Opyposing Party’s Dockst Relief Narure of ; ,
. Nime/Address Name/Address of Count Numter __Requested Litigation : Starus

YL , |

/7

B.  Filed against you, your spouse or your depeadexts within the Iast 10 years, Use 3dditional ;i,ag‘es if necossaty. - '

Opposing Pary's Docket .  Relief Neture of | -
Name/Address  © Name/Address of Coust Nurmber Requested Litigation ;

B Foto il — ek R

Schedule 24
Safe Deposit Boxes

List all safe deposit boxes held by you, your spouse e your dependents.

o Name/Address of :
Dwmer (if other than you) Dopositoty Instinution Box Number Contents
Y. '
——AF
Schédnle:zs
Application For Credit

List all applications for bank Joans of othet extensizms of credit that you, your spouse or your & ets Jave
submitted within the Jasi two years. Provide a copy of each application, fochuding all attschments |

Fum(s) on AppHcation ' Nano/ Address of Lendsr
2
CFTC Form 12 19

Approved May, 2001



DECLARATIONAND SIGNATURE ~ © "

1, Geor b fe/sw Girt , hereby declare under the penalty of perjury that I '
have examined the information: given in this financial disclosure staternent, atiached hereto, and
! 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct and complete. Ifurther declare that 1 -
_ have no other assets, owned ejther dircttly or indirecily, or income of any nature otherthanas
* shown herein, or attached to the finencial disclosure statement. Iunderstand that material
- fhisstatements or omissions made herein, or in any attachment hereto, may constitute criminal
- violations, punishable under 18 U.S.C. § 1001 (1994) or other statutes. :

The statements herein and attached hereto represent my financial condition as of tﬁe following
date: /r/ 2 /03

//53/03

' :w of si‘é(am

‘ Swom before me this 4:23 N'Q day of_—~(EY \ﬁem\“/g 2002,

PAMELA. JAYNE HASH
FAS Notary Public, State o Florida
‘ [y comm. exgires Jan. 24, 2005
¥ No. $C996336 -

- My Commission expires on

CFTC form 12 20
Approved May, 2001
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